

## ADVISER PROFILE



Name: Mya Myintzu  
Position: Legal Adviser  
Location: Yangon, Myanmar  
Experience: 6 years  
Nationality: Myanmar

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### Key Qualifications:

Myintzu is a Legal Adviser based in our Yangon office in Myanmar. Her areas of expertise include trademark registration matters, labor law, commercial law, real estate, oil and gas matters along with land and legal due diligence. At DFDL, Her primary focus is on labor and employment issues, real estate and general corporate matters. Myintzu holds a Bachelor of Law from Dagon University in Yangon, a Diploma of Business Law from Yangon University and speaks English and Myanmar language.

### Education:

- **Bachelor of Law (LL.B)**, Dagon University, Yangon, Myanmar (2010)
- **Diploma of Business Law, Yangon University, Myanmar** (2015)

### Employment Record:

- **DFDL**, Yangon, Myanmar (May 2017 – present)  
*Legal Adviser*
- **DFDL**, Yangon, Myanmar (June 2014 – April 2017)  
*Junior Adviser*
- **DFDL**, Yangon, Myanmar (Dec 2013 – May 2014)  
*Legal Intern*

### Details of Major Projects Undertaken

#### Myanmar

#### Due Diligence

- Conducted onsite visits to factories to verify whether particular documents provided by such factories were accurate then later compiled and prepared reports based on such findings.
- Assisted in drafting due diligence reports relevant to numerous different sectors (corporate, employment, environmental and real estate etc.).

#### Employment and Labor

- Provided advice on all aspects of Myanmar labor legislation; and the immigration requirements to obtain stay permits/visas for expatriate staff among others.
- Drafted, reviewed and advised on contracts with a focus on employment matters, internal regulations,

## Myanmar

and policies.

- Liaised with the Township Labor Office in regard to employment contract registration on behalf of client companies.

## General Corporate & Commercial and Project Developments

- Assisted in providing legal advice on product returns, permits and approvals for LNG terminals, consumer protection compliance, competition regulatory compliance for the oil & gas sector, anti-corruption matters, digital banking, the export and import of various products, software services and data privacy to senior legal advisers.
- Provided accurate and practical legal advice to clients across numerous industries including general corporate and commercial matters and project developments.
- Assisted clients in obtaining FDA approvals for their products and this included active and repeated liaising with FDA officials.

## Real Estate

- Assisted senior lawyers on real estate, land and commercial leasing issues concerning a potential development by Four Rivers in the commercial and hospitality sectors.
- Assisted senior lawyers acting on a highly successful regional investment fund in regard to its MIC applications for a series of infrastructure projects including hotels and serviced apartments in Yangon.
- Assisted senior lawyers in connection with real estate projects and joint venture arrangements in the industry.

## Research & Legal updates

- Conducted legal research on various projects (employment, environmental, LNG, LPG and investment law etc.).
- Assisted on the drafting and preparation of legal articles and alerts concerning legal and regulatory changes and updates in Myanmar.

Languages	Speaking	Reading	Writing
Myanmar	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
English	Good	Good	Good

### BANGLADESH

Dhaka  
bangladesh@dfd.com

### INDONESIA\*

Jakarta  
indonesia@dfd.com

### MYANMAR

Naypyidaw  
Yangon  
myanmar@dfd.com

### PHILIPPINES\*

Manila  
[info@ocampusurvalvo.com](mailto:info@ocampusurvalvo.com)

### THAILAND

Bangkok  
Samui  
thailand@dfd.com

### VIETNAM

Hanoi  
hanoi@dfd.com  
  
Ho Chi Minh City  
hcmc@dfd.com

### CAMBODIA\*

Phnom Penh  
cambodia@dfd.com

### LAO PDR

Vientiane  
laos@dfd.com

### SINGAPORE

singapore@dfd.com